
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL SESSION OF THE EDGEWATER MAYOR AND COUNCIL HELD IN THE NANCY MERSE COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, LOCATED AT 55 RIVER ROAD, EDGEWATER, COUNTY OF BERGEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY ON DECEMBER 1,  2015.

PRESIDING:  Mayor Michael J. McPartland

PRESENT ON ROLL CALL: Councilman Henwood, Councilwoman Lawlor, Councilman Monte, Councilman Vidal, Councilwoman Fischetti and Councilman Bartolomeo

ALSO PRESENT:  Administrator Gregory S. Franz, Borough Clerk Annamarie O’Connor and Borough Attorney Joseph R. Mariniello  

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT STATEMENT
Mayor McPartland read the following:

 “In compliance with New Jersey’s Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231 of 
P.L. 1975, I hereby declare that adequate notice of this special meeting has been provided specifying that this meeting would be held on this date, December 1, 2015, in the Municipal Building, 55 River Road, Edgewater, New Jersey at 7:00 p.m. This notice was published in the Record and Jersey Journal, posted on the bulletin board in the lobby of the Borough Hall and posted on the Borough’s website.”                            
  
SALUTE TO THE FLAG: 

Mayor McPartland led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CONFERENCE:

	Christopher Brazzano & Matthew Kazmierczak
	Reliance Insurance Group
	 Employees Medical Benefits

Have been reviewing Employee  Health Benefits for the Borough.  Have come down to three (3) viable options for the Borough.  Noted there are no comparisons for BMed because it was not included in the original mix.

Mr. Brazzano explained the Cadillac tax and responded to questions about it.  Borough Attorney Marniello also spoke about the Cadillac tax.  

Borough Attorney Joseph Mariniello, Jr. explained why the Health Insurance issue wasn’t addressed during negotiations. 

Councilman Henwood explained the reason for the meeting and what they intended to accomplish.

Mayor McPartland opened the meeting to the public and the following were heard:  

Police Chief Skidmore:

· Believes the Council does not have all the information and facts.
· Understands the Council’s obligation to the taxpayers but believes it has a larger obligation to the employees who provides the services for the residents.  
· Discussion between members of the Council and Chief Skidmore.  

Mayor McPartland said that the goal of the Governing Body was to make sure employees have same level of insurance as last year.



Pat Chevalier, Dumont:

· Spoke about past meetings about insurances.
· B Med, Oxford, etc have never been discussed at these meetings.
· Asked questions about BMed and options.

Voice from Audience:

· Asked questions about health insurance plans and Contract.

Mr. Brazzano responded to questions.  Said that if they go with BMed there will be no disruption. 

Tom Quinton, Edgewater Place:

· They have not seen any comparisons for BMed.
· Asked about Cadillac Tax
· Asked for Spread Sheets.
· They have nothing on the BMed.  

Mr. Brazzano responded to questions about the Cadillac Tax. 

Borough Attorney Mariniello spoke about the Health Insurances and Contract Negotiations.  Noted that Union contracts have an equal or better clause. 

Sandra Teichman, Bergenfield:

· Husband is an employee.  
· Should find out why it is cheaper. 
· Asked about administrative fees.  
· Cautioned  Mayor & Council

Mr. Brazzano explained what was meant by the comment it would be cheaper. 

Sgt. William Wallach:  Police Bargaining Unit:

· Asked about Chapter 78 and the Cadillac Tax.  
· Wasn’t discussed in Contract Negotiations
· Needs assurance in writing.  

Borough Attorney Mariniello and Councilman Henwood responded. 
.  
Tim Higgins, Teterboro:

· Appreciated past discussions. 
· Don’t want his benefits jeopardized. 
· Asked about B-Med comparisons.  

Administrator Franz said that the purpose of the meeting tonight was to get the Governing body consensus to give our risk manager/ benefits administrator direction as to which one of these plans to pursue.  Then go back to employees with a presentation.  

No one else wished to be heard therefore the Mayor closed the meeting to the public.  
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Council discussion.  

Administrator Franz said that Chris, Matt and I  will do comparison sheets.  Will have Provider analysis for employee review.  Schedule presentations for the day time.  Make report available to the employees.  Based on that feedback will report back to the Mayor & Council.  Will initiate a one month renewal with Aetna.  

MOTION

					December 1, 2015

INTRODUCED: Councilman Henwood
SECOND:  Councilwoman Fischetti 

A motion to extend Aetna for one month to January 31, 2016.

On roll call the vote was as follows:

Councilman Henwood		Yes
Councilwoman Lawlor		Yes
Councilman Monte			Yes
Councilman Vidal			Yes
Councilwoman Fischetti		Yes
Councilman Bartolomeo		Yes

MOTION

					December 1, 2015

INTRODUCED: Councilman Henwood
SECOND:  Councilwoman Fischetti 

Motion to adjourn.  

On roll call the vote was as follows:

Councilman Henwood		Yes
Councilwoman Lawlor		Yes
Councilman Monte			Yes
Councilman Vidal			Yes
Councilwoman Fischetti		Yes
Councilman Bartolomeo		Yes



Annamarie O’Connor, RMC
Borough Clerk

APPROVED:  December 21, 2015
3

